

TUDOR LUCA

ANDROID DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

+40724565349
luca.mtudor@gmail.com

ro.linkedin.com/in/tudorluca

Summary

I am a passionate developer with very strong work ethics, ready to take on a new challenge every day. I love to write **code**, I enjoy good **music** and I like to get the best out of **life**.

Skills & Expertise

I am familiar with the following languages and technologies:
Java, Android SDK, Kotlin, Gradle, Git, C#, C, circleCI

I am also interested in other technologies like:
Go, Dart, Swift

Experience

Tecknoworks
Android Developer

02/2012 - 08/2014

As an Android Developer, I had worked on a variety of mobile applications, from small to enterprise projects, designed for both smartphones and tablets. I had been collaborating directly with the clients on a daily basis to transform their ideas into cutting-edge products.

On one of the largest projects that I had worked on, some of my responsibilities, besides leading the development project, were to manage the code base, guide two other junior developers and frequently do code reviews.

I had organized meetings focused on code quality, best practices, introduction of new frameworks and APIs. The main purpose of those meetings was to encourage the team members to learn from each other and to create a bond between them.

Mixbook
Android Development Consultant

07/2013 - 09/2013

I worked closely with the Mixbook team to help them bring their awesome photo book services to the Android platform through the Mosaic Photo

Books app. My main focus was on the 3D book previewer, which I built using OpenGL ES technologies.

1. <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.mixbook.mosaic>
-

Smart Care
Android Development Consultant

05/2013 - Present

I am busy helping [Smart Care](#) to revolutionise the child care industry, bringing their service to the Android Platform.
I helped build 3 full-fledged Android apps, for different form-factors.

1. <https://smartcare.com/>
 2. <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=care.smart.android.parent>
-

Education

Technical University of Cluj-Napoca
Faculty of Automation and Computer Science

- Automation and Applied Informatics

2011 - Present

Colegiul Național „David Prodan” Cugir

- Mathematics-Informatics

2007 - 2010

Languages

- **English** (Full professional proficiency)
 - **Italian** (Elementary proficiency)
-

Hobbies

Enthusiast cyclist
“IoT tinkerer”
